Patterson, Linda

Subject: FW: Motion for Reconsideration

S Il LINDA PATTERSON
SDPAIKS

Never worry about numbers. Help one person at a time, and always start with the person nearest

you." Mother Teresa

From: Lawson,Ed

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 8:45 AM
To: Patterson, Linda

Subject: Fw: Motion for Reconsideration

Please add to agenda

Connected by DROID on Verizon Wireless

May 16, 2012

Linda Patterson

City Clerk

City of Sparks

431 Prater Way
Sparks, Nevada 89431

Re: Regional Emergency Operation Center (REOC) and Regional Emergency Communications Center (RECC) First
Amended Inter-Local and Occupancy Agreement

Dear Linda:

Pursuant to City Council Rule of Procedure 10.4.12 and as a Council member voting on the prevailing side, | am making
this Motion for Reconsideration of item 6.2 entitled “Presentation, Discussion and Possible Approval of the Regional
Emergency Operation Communications Center (REOC) and Regional Emergency Communications Center (RECC) First
Amended Interlocal and Occupancy Agreement from the May 14, 2012 Council meeting.

| am requesting that this Motion for Reconsideration be placed on the agenda for the next regularly scheduled Council

meeting, and that the if Council approves the Motion to Reconsider that item be heard at that same meeting.

Sincerely,

1



Ed Lawson
Council Member- Ward 2



